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Dear M s .  Powei 

I refer to your corrcspoiidence and attachments dated 22"" December 2OOc) in relation to 
applicati oiis for ccit i fi cat es of au tlioi-i sa ti o 11 for 2 9 aggl om era t i oiis i 11 C'o 11 ii t y Cork, Th ese 
applications itrere due to be lodged with the Agency oii or before 22"" December 3009. 

I am to advise that any valid application for a certificate of authorisation must be acconipanied by 
the statutory fee o f f 3  .OOO in accoi-dance with Schedule 3 of the above referenced Regulations. The 
i igency will not consider any application if it is not accompanied bv thc statutory fee. 

In these circumstances, piease lorward the outstanding application fees to the Agency without 
clel2ly. 
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